



**អង្គជំនុំជម្រះវិសាមញ្ញក្នុងតុលាការកម្ពុជា**

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia  
Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens

**Request for Correction**

**ឯកសារដើម**  
**ORIGINAL/ORIGINAL**  
ថ្ងៃ ខែ ឆ្នាំ (Date): 26-June-2018, 15:30  
CMS/CFO: Sann Rada

**Case :** 002/19-09-2007-ECCC/TC

To Document No(s):	ERN(s):	Request Date:	Correction Type:
E3/876	00183714-00183714	21/6/2018	<input type="checkbox"/> Change to Original <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to Translation <input type="checkbox"/> Reclassification

**Reason for changes:**  
Translation error.

**Details:**  
Correction made. Please see corrected version with track change.

Filed by: ITU

Signature:

Approved by Greffier (for originals):

Signature:

Approved by ITU (for translations):

Signature:

23 April 1977 (N000141X)

Division 801

Section 8.11

Telegramme 43, Dated 23 April 1977

With Respect to Beloved Brother Reun

1. We have now handed over the problem of Li to Om Lav. As for the other two, he says wait until the district comes to get them in order to be clear.

Deleted: Uncle

Formatted: Font: Italic

2. He gave us some reports about the responses of the three enemies who were previously arrested, to wit,

A. They have 31 of their number on duty to conduct activities in Sector 107.

B. There are six of their number in Khlong village, 36 in the cooperatives, eight in the districts, and then there are 23 organizers who come directly from Yuonland to be in charge of everything.

C. Their duties are to grasp the army, offices and concentrations of people.

D. Their plan schedules the attack on us for this April or May, 1977.

3. The situation at the higher levels is that Om Lav has been making the arrests, but they're still not finished. He asks us to cooperate with him closely and to monitor, and to further cooperate. Furthermore, he asks us to transport rice that he has given to Trapeang Chres Village.

Deleted: Uncle

Formatted: Font: Italic

Deleted: taken

Deleted: measure after measure

Deleted: all gone

Deleted: he wants us

Deleted: help him with surveillance

Deleted: ion

4. The situation in Sector 107 is severely complicated, to wit:

A. The people have no rice or tubers.

B. There is powerful enemy harassment.

C. After the 17 April celebrations, approximately 50 or 60 of the Sector's mainline forces deserted back to the cooperatives.

D. The situation over in 81 is that Battalion 813 saw two Yuon walking, but we were not able to open fire on them quickly enough.  
....

cc: 89

81

Brother Reun

Office

Documentation

[signed:] Leu